

Municipality of Pond Inlet ᐃᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
Council Meeting Minutes ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
March 11, 2021 ᐱᐱᐱᐱ 11 , 2021

Present:

- Mayor Joshua Arreak
- Deputy Mayor Moses Koonark
- Boazie Ootoova
- Joshua Idlout
- Daniel Quassa
- Tim Anaviapik Soucie
- Nina Kautuk

Staff:

- David Stockley – CAO
- Morgan Arnakallak –Translator

Absent:

- Joanna Innualuk Kunnuk – Notice
- Sharon Ootook – No Notice

ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ:

- ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- >ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ

ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ:

- ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ – ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ – ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ

ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ:

- ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ – ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ
- ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ – ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ

1. Call to Order: 7:10PM

1. ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ: 7:10 ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ

2. Opening Prayer: Moses Koonark

2. ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ: ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ

3. Swearing In:

- > Nina Kautaq
- 3. ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ::
- > ᐱᐱᐱᐱ ᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱᐱ

4. Declaration of Conflict of Interest: None

4. ᑲᑎᓚᑦᑎᑦᑲᓄᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᐱᑕᑲᑦᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

5. Additions to Agenda:

Motion # 01

Moved by: Joshua Idlout

2nd by: Boazie Ootoova **Carried**

9.3: Motion to approve Parks Canada Application for Lease Land Lots #477 and #492 to be used for Staff housing.

9.4 Motion to approve an "Application for Lease Land" from Arctic Co-op

5. ᑲᑎᓚᑦᑎᑦᑲᓄᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ:

ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ #:01

ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

9.3 ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ
ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ #477 #492ᑲ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

9.4 ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ "ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ" ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

6. Delegation(s): None

6. ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᐱᑕᑲᑦᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

7. Adoption of Minutes:

- February 25, 2021
- **Moved by:** Joshua Idlout
- **2nd by:** Boazie Ootoova **Carried**

7. ᑲᑎᓚᑦᑎᑦᑲᓄᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ:

- ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ 25, 2021

ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ #: 02

ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

8. Old Business: None

ᐱᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ: ᐱᑕᑲᑦᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

Swearing In:

- Nina Kautaq

ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ:

- ᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ

Nina Kautuq Sworn In as Councillor
ሙሉ ጽሑፍ ለጥቅም ለምሳሌ ክብርታ ለምሳሌ

9. New Business: None
ለክፍል ማርቆስ ለምሳሌ

**9.1 Motion to approve acquisition by-Law # 294. Third Reading for the purchase of one
2021 Caterpillar Cat Steer 259D3.**

Motion # 03
Third Reading
Moved by: Joshua Idlout
2nd by: Daniel Quassa **Carried**

9.1 ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ #294. ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ጽሑፍ 2021 ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ 259D3።

ለምሳሌ #03
ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ለምሳሌ: ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ለምሳሌ: ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ

9.2 Motion to approve Lot "A" Area 193672.81m2

Motion # 04
Moved by: Joshua Idlout
2nd by: Tim Anaviapik Soucie **Carried**

9.2 ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ "A: ለምሳሌ 193472.81m2

ለምሳሌ # 04
ለምሳሌ: ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ለምሳሌ: ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ

**9.3 Motion to approve Parks Canada Application for Lease Land Lots #477 and #492 to be
used for Staff housing**

Motion # 05
Moved by: Moses Koonark
2nd by: Tim Anaviapik Soucie **Carried**

ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ

ለምሳሌ # 05
ለምሳሌ: ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ለምሳሌ: ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ

9.4 Motion to approve an Application for Lease Land from Arctic Co-op

Motion # 06
Moved by: Daniel Quasa
2nd by: Tim Anaviapik Soucie **Carried**

ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ
ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ ለምሳሌ

ᐱᖃᐃᐱᖃᖅ: ᑕᓂᐅᓕ ᖃᐅᓴ
ᐅᐃᐱᖃᖅ: ᑎᓐ ᐅᓄᓄᐅᐱᓐ ᓱᓱ ᑲᖃᓱᖃᖅ

10. Accounts Payable over \$5,000 – **Whereas** the Hamlet of Pond Inlet is responsible for the payment of invoices; and **Whereas** the Hamlet needs to ensure payments are legitimate; **Therefore, be it resolved** that the Hamlet of Pond Inlet hereby approves payment of the invoices totaling **\$74,208.99.**

- ATCO - \$20,663.13
- Co-op - \$47,444.86
- Pond Inlet Housing Association - \$6101.00

Motion # 07

Moved by: Joshua Idlout

2nd by: Tim Anaviapik Soucie **Carried**

10. ᐅᓱᑕᓐᓴᖃᖅ \$5,000 ᐅᓴᑕᓂᓕᐅᓕ - ᐃᐱᐱᐱᖃᖅ ᐱᐅᐱᑕᓐᓴᖃᖅ ᑦᑎᐱᑕᑕᓕᓴᑦ ᑲᐱᓱᖃᖅᑦᐱᑕ ᐅᓱᑕᓐᓴᑕᓂᓕᐅᓕ ᐃᓂᐅᐅᓱᓂᓐ; ᐅᓴᑕᓂ ᐃᐱᐱᐱᖃᖅ ᐱᐅᐱᑕᓐᓴᖃᖅ ᐅᓱᑕᐅᑕᐅᐅᓕ ᑕᓕᓄᐅᓕᑕᑕᑦᐱᑕ; ᑕᐃᐱᐱᐱᖃᖅ, ᐱᖃᐃᐱᖃᖅ ᐱᐅᐱᑕᓐᓴᖃᖅ ᑦᑎᐱᑕᑕᓕᓴᑦ ᓄᓴᓴᖃᖅᐅᑎᓐ ᐅᓱᑕᓐᓴᖃᖅ ᐅᑕᓂᓕᐅᓕ **\$74,208.99.**

- ᐅᓱᑕᓂ - \$20,663.13
- ᖃᐅᓴ - \$47,444.86
- ᑦᑎᐱᑕᑕᓕᓴᑦ - \$6101.00

ᐱᖃᐃᐱᖃᖅᑦᐱᑕᑦᐱᑕ: # 07

ᐱᖃᐃᐱᖃᖅ: ᓱᖃᓱᐅ ᐃᓕᑕᐅᓕ

ᐅᐃᐱᖃᖅ: ᑎᓐ ᐅᓄᓄᐅᐱᓐ ᓱᓱ ᑲᖃᓱᖃᖅ

11. **Correspondence: NIL**
• ᑎᑎᖃᖅ: ᐱᑕᖅᓴᓂᓕᐅᓕ

Break: 7:43 PM **Resume:** 7:54 PM **ᑕᖅᑲᐃᖅᓱ:** 7:43 **ᐅᓂᐅᐅᓕ ᑲᖃᓱ:** 7:57 **ᐅᓂᐅᐅᓕ**

12. Committee Reports:

12. ᑲᑎᐱᓱᖃᖅ ᐅᓂᓐᓴᖃᖅ:

12.1 – Community Planning & Lands: No Report

12.1 - ᐅᓄᓕᑎᓱᖃᖅ: ᐅᓂᓐᓴᖃᖅᑦᐱᑕᓕ

12.2 – Economic Development: No Report

12.2-ᐱᓕᓕᓕᐅᓱᑕᓱᖃᖅ: ᐅᓂᓐᓴᖃᖅᑦᐱᑕᓕ

12.3 – Environment & Protection: No Report

12.3- ᐅᓂᓂᑕᓱᖃᖅ: ᐅᓂᓐᓴᖃᖅᑦᐱᑕᓕ

Joshua Arreak: Nina Kautuk, Chair of Recreation, Tim Anaviapik Soucie, Chair of Environment and Protection. The QIA and the HTO had wanted to hold meetings to discuss the dust problem at Mary River and Milne Inlet. We held our first meeting today, I was the only one from the Hamlet as I had forgotten about it. We will meet twice a month and I want to delegate Tim and Joshua to attend. They meet via Zoom and teleconferences. Frank Tester had delegated Vincent to study the dust as it probably changes when it enters the ocean. Baffinland had said there were no effects to the snow and water but I asked why people travelling there are told not to drink snow water or from the lakes, rivers. They will look into these matters. The HTO wanted to work with QIA on these matters. I will not be here on the 25th when they hold their meetings. Things have slowed down and we are planning for the public hearings and work on the dust issue. QIA and the Hamlet will hold their own study on the dust and compile their data. We had heard that narwhal were very skinny in the sounds but we didn't know if narwhal were skinny at the floe edge. We had heard iron ore dust causes narwhal to become skinny and turn their blubber yellow. Vincent and James Simonie will be doing a study this spring at the floe edge to see what condition the narwhal are in, they would report their findings to us and the HTO.

13. LADYD > STAIRS:

ነገሩ ለባለቤቱ: ጅሁ ከጋራ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል።
በጎ ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል።

25፣ ርዕሰ-ሚኒስትርን ከበረከቱ። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። ለሌሎች ስለሆነ, ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል። የየዎቻችን ልሳላዎችን ለመሰብሰብ ከበረከተዎቻችን ለመሰብሰብ ይረዳል።

**14. CAO's Report:
David Stockley:**

- Met with the Nurse in Charge and the RCMP, you can now call for appointments to have shots for Covid-19. They will have days for people to just walk in. The elders will be given shots first then the front-line workers. Then all the community members over the age of eighteen are welcome. Thirty days later they would receive their second injection. They will have about 8 nurses and they will have translators available.
- Alecia is in from Cape Dorset to train Lily and she has helped Lily quite a bit.

18. Adjournment:

Adjourn Regular Meeting at 8:50 PM

Motion # 10

Moved by: Joshua Idlout

2nd by: Boazie Ootoova **Carried**

18. ᑲᑎᑎᓂᑭᑦ ᑎᑭᓂᑦ:

ᑲᑎᑎᓂᓕᓕᑦᑦᑦᑦ ᑎᑭᓂᑦ 8:50ᑦ ᑭᓂᑭᑦᑦᑦ

ᑎᑭᓂᑦᑦᑦᑦᑦ #: 10

ᑎᑭᓂᑦᑦᑦᑦ: ᑭᑦᑦᑦᑦ ᑎᓕᓕᑭᑦ

ᑎᑭᓂᑦᑦᑦᑦ: ᑭᑦᑦᑦ ᑭᓂᑭᑦᑦᑦ ᑲᑦᑦᑦᑦᑦ


MAYOR


CAO